



367

V22c



CONSTITUTION  
*and*  
RULES AND REGULATIONS  
OF THE  
VANCOUVER CLUB  
VANCOUVER, B. C.

---

Amended to 30th June, 1914

# LIST OF CLUB OFFICERS

## (PAST AND PRESENT)

President	Vice-President	Secretary
1893 J. M. Browning	.....	F. J. P. Gibson
1894 J. M. Browning	I. Oppenheimer	A. Holmes
1895 I. Oppenheimer	H. Abbott	A. Holmes
1896 I. Oppenheimer	J. C. Keith	A. Holmes
1897 J. C. Keith	C. J. Marani	A. Holmes
1898 H. Abbott	C. J. Marani	J. C. Kinchant
1899 H. Abbott	R. B. Skinner	R. Kerr-Houlgate and D. S. Wallbridge
1900 H. Abbott	R. B. Skinner	R. R. Slade
1901 H. Abbott	D. Bell-Irving	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1902 D. Bell-Irving	H. Lockwood	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1903 D. Bell-Irving	H. Lockwood	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1904 D. Bell-Irving	H. Lockwood	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1905 H. Lockwood	E. Mahon	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1906 E. Mahon	Sir C Hibbert Tupper	MacI. MacIver Campbell
1907 F. M. Chaldecott	J. G. Woods	B. M. Humble
1908 J. G. Woods	G. L Smellie	H. B. Helbert
1909 Sir C. Hibbert Tupper K.C.M.G., K.C.	R. J. Ker	A. B. Baker
1910 Sir C. Hibbert Tupper K.C.M.G., K.C.	W. F. Salsbury	Peter McNaughton
1911 W. F. Salsbury	E. P. Davis, K.C.	Peter McNaughton
1912 W. F. Salsbury	E. P. Davis, K.C.	Peter McNaughton
1913 E. P. Davis, K.C.	F. W. Peters	B. M. Humble
1914 E. P. Davis, K.C.	F. W. Peters	B. M. Humble

# VANCOUVER CLUB CONSTITUTION

---

---

1. This Association shall be known as Name  
"The Vancouver Club."

2. The real and personal property of the Club is vested in the Granville Club Company, Limited, in trust for the Club on the terms and conditions and subject to the stipulations set out and contained in a decree of the Supreme Court of British Columbia, dated the 5th day of November, 1907, and shall be held or transferred by the said Company in such manner as may be directed by the Committee of Management for the time being, with the authority of a resolution passed by a majority of three-fourths of the members present at a special meeting of the Club, called for the purpose.

Property  
Vested  
in Trustees

How Dealt  
With, etc.

3. The Club shall consist of not more than 600 resident and resident life members, in addition to non-resident, honorary, privileged, supernumerary and temporary members.

Constitution  
Memberships

4. Each candidate for admission shall be proposed by one member and seconded by another, by a proposal in writing to be inserted in the book of candidates and signed by both mover and seconder. All proposals for membership must be accom-

Candidates



panied by letters addressed to the Secretary of the Club from the proposer and seconder stating:

(a) That he has carefully investigated the social and business position of the candidate;

(b) A short statement of general grounds for believing him to be eligible;

(c) A direct declaration by the proposer that he considers the gentleman nominated to be in every way a desirable member of the Club.

If the said candidate shall be approved of by the Committee he shall be balloted for at any ballot which may take place after the lapse of two weeks from the time of such proposal, provided the name of the candidate and his proposer and seconder have been posted on the Notice Board under the hand of the Secretary at least two weeks before the day of ballot. No resident candidate shall be eligible for election, except at the discretion of the Committee, until he has resided in the City of Vancouver at least twelve months. All candidates for admission must be of the full age of twenty-one years, and no person under the age of eighteen years can be entertained as a guest. No ballot shall be valid unless twenty members shall actually ballot in favor of the candidate and one black ball in eight shall exclude, but at least three black balls must be cast to exclude any candidate. Twelve months must elapse before a rejected candidate can again come up for election. A candidate having been rejected twice cannot come up again for election.

Ballot

Residence

Age

Exclusion

5. All candidates for admission shall, provided that at the date of the election they appear to be eligible for membership, come up for election in the order in which their names appear in the Candidates Book: and when there is a waiting list the number of candidates put up for election on any one day shall not exceed the number to be elected. Order of Election  
Waiting List
6. The ballot shall take place between the hours of ten a.m. and seven p.m. on the first Wednesday in each month, and the decision of the Committee as to whether any candidate has been duly elected or not shall be final. Balloting
7. On the admission of each new member the Secretary shall notify him and furnish him with a printed copy of the constitution, regulations and by-laws, and request him to remit the amount of his entrance fee and subscription to the Secretary and apply to the Granville Club Company, Limited, for at least one share in the said Company. New Members  
Shares
8. The Committee specially summoned can cancel the election of any member within twelve months of the day he paid his first subscription, and such ex-member shall not have the right to make any appeal whatsoever nor to demand the reasons for such cancelling, but his subscription and entrance fee, if any, must be returned to him. The quorum of such Committee shall be six. Cancellation Election
9. The Entrance Fee shall be three hundred dollars, and on and after the first day of February, 1914, the yearly sub- Entrance Fee

scription shall be one hundred dollars and be payable quarterly in advance on the first day of February, May, August, and November in each year. All future members shall commence paying their subscription for the unexpired period of the current quarter from the date they are balloted for, and must be subscribers for at least one share in the Granville Club Company, Limited.

Subscription

Shares

9a. Members shall also have the privilege of subscribing to the Servants' Christmas Fund by signing a chit for the amount they wish to subscribe, said chit to be deposited in a box provided for that purpose.

Servants'  
Xmas Fund

10. Members who have paid the full entrance fee and whose permanent place of residence is distant at least 25 miles from the City of Vancouver, and who have no place of business in the City of Vancouver, may have their names placed upon a list of non-resident members, and shall have all the rights and privileges of the Club on payment of a yearly subscription of thirty dollars, payable quarterly in advance, on the first day of February, May, August, and November in each year; but in the event of any non-resident member making use of the Club for a longer period than one hundred days consecutively or otherwise in any one year, he shall for that year pay an annual subscription equal to that of a resident member.

Non-Resident  
MembersTime  
Limit

11. The entrance fee shall constitute a Sinking Fund, and shall be applied, after the first day of January, 1900, to the reduction of the mortgage indebtedness of

Disposal of  
Entrance  
Fees

the Club and interest thereon, and rates, taxes, insurance, and such renewals of furniture, repairs, and alterations as the Committee may deem expedient, and the funds now in hand, held under this clause, shall be applied in liquidation of the indebtedness of the Vancouver Club at the discretion of the Committee.

12. No member shall be admitted to vote on any occasion whatever, or enjoy any of the privileges of the Club until he shall have paid whatever entrance fee or subscription shall be due by him, and all calls on shares allotted to him in the Granville Club Company, Limited.

Members to  
Pay Before  
Voting

13. If any member fails to pay his entrance fee or subscription within six weeks after his admission, the Secretary shall report to the Committee, who shall cause his name to be erased from the list of members unless the delay can be justified to the satisfaction of the Committee.

Members  
Failing to  
Pay on  
Entrance  
Secretary  
Must Report

14. The name of every member failing to pay his subscription or any dues whatever, or any call upon his share or shares in the Granville Club Company, Limited, shall be posted on the fifteenth of the following month, and if the subscription, dues or any call in the Granville Club Company, Limited, be not paid within one month thereafter the Secretary shall report to the Committee, who shall cause his name to be erased from the list of members, but he may be re-admitted by the Committee upon assigning to them reasons which they shall consider satisfactory for his failure of payment. Any member so posted shall not be permitted to incur any

Members  
Failing to  
Pay Sub-  
scriptions  
Posting Date  
Name Erased  
Delinquency

further liability to the Club, except his subscription, until his indebtedness has been liquidated.

15. All entrance fees and annual subscriptions and calls shall be paid either to the Secretary at the Club, or by cheque or draft to the order of the Club.

Payment of  
Entrance Fee  
and Sub-  
scription

16. Any resident member who intends to be absent from the Province of British Columbia for six months or more may be considered as an absentee member, and shall pay \$10.00 for each year, or portion of a year, during the continuance of such absence; but any member availing himself of this indulgence must notify the same by letter to the Secretary, who shall insert his name in the book of absentee members; any such member shall be allowed the privileges of the Club for 14 days in any one year, after which he shall be re-admitted to all his privileges upon his return being notified in writing to the Secretary, and such notification being given within one month of his return, and upon payment of his subscription for the balance of the then current quarter, and failing in such notification and payment such member shall be considered as having withdrawn himself from the Club, unless the omission of notice be satisfactorily explained to the Committee.

Absentee  
Member

Re-Admission

Notice of  
Return

Name Erased

17. Officers in His Majesty's army and navy and persons holding military and civil appointments under the Imperial Government who may be stationed in Canada for an indefinite period and any other person who shall satisfy the Committee that his residence in the country

Officers in  
Army or  
Navy

Persons of  
Temporary  
Residence

is temporary and precarious, and subject to be terminated by the occurrence of circumstances beyond his control, shall be eligible for election as a member without the payment of entrance fee, but subject to the payment of \$10.00 per month and to the Constitution and Regulations of the Club generally, such members to be denominated "Privileged Members" and to enjoy all the advantages of the Club except that of being elected members of the Committee, or voting in any way in the affairs of the Club. Every candidate proposed as a privileged member shall be stated to be so on the list of candidates for election. No candidate to be a privileged member shall be placed on the said list until the cause of the privilege has been sanctioned at a meeting of the Committee.

Subscription

Privileged  
Members

Voting

18. Any ordinary member shall have the privilege of introducing a friend resident elsewhere than in Vancouver, and whose permanent place of residence is at least twenty-five miles from Vancouver, for a period of fourteen days in all, during the year, or when the party resides not less than twenty-five miles from Vancouver such visitor shall be eligible for one or more months longer at the discretion of the Committee on payment of \$10.00 per month in advance, providing the name of such member be submitted with the written recommendation of two ordinary members, after the expiry of the period for which he was so admitted to the privileges of the Club. Officers in His Majesty's army and navy stationed out of Vancouver are eligible for introduction under this Article, and the person so admitted shall

Temporary  
MembersFourteen  
Days

Monthly

Army Officers  
etc.

thereafter be a privileged member for two weeks, and for one month longer on the payment of \$10.00 and may again be introduced for a further period of one month, subject to such regulations as the Committee of Management may from time to time prescribe.

Fee

18a. Any member of the British Empire Club (London, Eng.) who shall present from the said Club an official letter of introduction to the Secretary, may be extended the privileges of the Club as a temporary honorary member for a term of one month from the date of his introduction, without the payment of any subscription, and shall be bound by all the Rules and Regulations of the Club. At the termination of one month, such temporary honorary member may, with the consent of the Committee, continue his membership for an additional period not exceeding five calendar months by the payment of a subscription of \$10.00 per month.

Affiliation

19. No temporary or introduced member shall be allowed to have his cheque cashed or give an I.O.U.

Temporary  
Members cannot  
Cash  
Cheques, etc.

20. A member introducing any friend shall be responsible for any debt incurred by him in the Club.

Members  
Liable for  
Guests

21. Officers attached to the Royal Mail Steamers on the China and Australian routes or any permanent trans-Pacific line of ocean steamers which hereafter may be established with this Port, not being members, shall be eligible for election without entrance fee, as Supernumerary members of the Club, but subject to the payment of

Super-  
numerary  
Members

an annual subscription of twenty-four dollars (\$24), payable yearly in advance on the first day of February in each year. Subscriptions to be due to the Club from the date of election. Members so elected shall, subject to Rule 24, enjoy all the advantages of the Club, and in all other respects shall conform to the rules as laid down for ordinary members.

22. Officers (other than managers) of chartered banks having branches or agencies in Vancouver and who are not settled residents thereof, may during their temporary residence in Vancouver be admitted to the privileges of the Club, after having been balloted for and elected in the same manner as ordinary members. Such members shall be called "Privileged Members" and shall pay the ordinary dues and twenty per cent. of the entrance fee then existing annually in advance, but shall not be entitled to vote or have any voice in the management of the Club and shall not claim any interest in the property of the Club upon its dissolution, but such members after having paid five annual instalments shall become full members or may at any time on obtaining the consent of the Committee become ordinary members on payment of the balance required to complete the amount of entrance fee.

23. Any member shall have the privilege of introducing to the Club a friend, non-resident in Vancouver, provided the name of such friend shall have been previously inscribed in the book to be kept for that purpose, it being understood that no more than eight persons be admitted

Subscriptions

Privileges

Bankers

Privileged  
MembersEntrance  
Fee  
Payable by  
Instalments

No Vote

Strangers



to the Club on the part of any one member under this rule on any one day, and no other person, not a member, shall be admitted at any time, unless to view the house and then accompanied by a member. Provided always that the Committee may, in their discretion, relax the rigor of this rule as regards the number of persons which a single member may introduce, and that the privilege of bringing a citizen into the Club by a member is extended to every day for dinner, and he may have the privilege of the Club for the remainder of the day while accompanied by the member who introduced him, but this privilege is limited to four days per month for any one citizen. At the discretion of the Committee refreshments may be served to members or their guests in the Strangers' Room.

Committee can  
Relax Rule

Citizens

Refreshments  
in Strangers'  
Room

The guest to have the privilege of the use of the billiard room, card and reading rooms; all expenses incurred by the guest to be defrayed by the introducer. Guest's name with the introducer's to be inserted in a book to be kept for that purpose; provided, however, that no person shall be entitled to any of the privileges herein set forth if he shall have been at any time an unsuccessful candidate for election to membership.

Guests'  
Privileges

Unsuccessful  
Candidates

24. Honorary, supernumerary and temporary members shall be entitled to all the benefits and privileges of membership except that they shall not be qualified to be officers or members of the Committee, or to vote as members or to claim any share in the property of the Club upon its dissolution.

Privileges of  
Honorary,  
Supernumerary  
and  
Temporary  
Members

25. Any member whose dues are all paid shall be at liberty to withdraw from the Club on his written application to that effect, sent in to the Committee before the first day of February, May, August or November, but such withdrawal shall not affect his liability for any unpaid calls on his shares in the Granville Club Company, Limited.

Resignation  
of Members

Share  
Liability

26. Any member infringing the Constitution or any of the Regulations of the Club, or being guilty of conduct either inside the Club or elsewhere, which in the opinion of the Committee is detrimental to the character or interests of the Club, shall be liable to suspension or expulsion by a vote of two-thirds of the Committee present at any meeting specially held for that purpose, reasonable notice of such meeting being previously given to such member, and though being still liable to calls on shares in the Granville Club Company, Limited, shall not have any interest in the Club or its property. If any member be guilty of conduct either inside the Club or elsewhere, which, in the opinion of any ten members who shall certify the same in writing, is detrimental to the character or interests of the Club, the Committee may call an extraordinary meeting of the Club to consider the matter, and it shall be competent at such meeting by a vote of two-thirds of the members present thereat, to suspend or to expel such member from the Club.

Expulsion of  
Members

Suspension or  
Expulsion

27. Any member who shall withdraw, resign or be expelled, shall cease to be a member of the Club, and shall forfeit ipso facto all rights or claims thereon, or in, or

Forfeit all  
Claims

to, its property or funds, and any member who shall be expelled shall forever thereafter be ineligible to be re-admitted a member of the Club.

28. The Committee shall consist of a President, Vice-President and seven members, all of whom shall be elected annually by ballot. The Committee shall have full power to make such rules and regulations from time to time as they may think fit, not inconsistent with the Constitution.

Committee

Power to  
Make House  
Rules

29. Any two or more members desiring to nominate members to fill the offices of President, Vice-President or membership on the Committee, shall send such name or names to the Secretary at least seven days before the election, and the Secretary shall then post the name or names so nominated. In the event of the members failing to nominate sufficient to fill the Committee, those elected shall forthwith elect members to fill such vacancies. In the event of no nominations being handed to the Secretary, the President, Vice-President and Committee shall continue in office until the next annual general meeting.

Nomination of  
Officers and  
Committee

30. The President, Vice-President and members of the Committee shall be appointed by ballot on the day of the annual general meeting and the polls shall remain open from 9 a.m. until the adjournment of the meeting.

Election of  
Officers and  
Committee

31. If the President, Vice-President or any member elected to serve on the Committee shall resign, or should a death or vacancy occur, or should any member of

Casual  
Vacancies to  
be Filled by  
Committee

the Committee have ceased to attend the regular meetings of the general Committee for a period of three months consecutively, the Committee shall have power to choose a qualified member to act in his stead until the annual meeting next ensuing, when the member so chosen shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election.

32. The Committee shall meet monthly on a stated day to transact current business and to receive and pass the accounts of the preceding month. Three members of the committee shall form a quorum. Special meetings may be called by the President, or in his absence by the Vice-President.

Committee  
Meetings

Quorum

33. It shall be the duty of the Committee to take immediate cognizance of any infractions of the constitution or regulations of the Club.

Infraction of  
Rule

34. The Committee shall have power to appoint a Secretary or to determine his engagement upon such terms as they think proper, and they may, if they think it expedient, confer upon such Secretary the privilege of an honorary member, ex officio, subject to such limitations as may be imposed.

Appointment,  
etc. of  
Secretary

35. The annual general meeting of the Club shall be held on the second Wednesday in March, previous to which meeting it shall be the duty of the Committee to present a report and abstract of the state of accounts and general concerns of the Club, for the past year, made up to the thirty-first day of January, together with an estimate of the receipts and disburse-

Annual  
General  
Meeting

Balance  
Sheet, etc.

ments of the current year. Fourteen days' notice shall be given of any motion intended to be brought up at such meeting by posting a copy of such motion on the notice board of the Club. The Chair shall be taken at all meetings at such time as the Committee may appoint.

Notice of  
Motions

Time of  
Meetings

36. Upon the written request of twenty members of the Club the Committee shall call a special meeting to consider a specific subject.

Special  
Meetings

37. Fifteen qualified members shall constitute a quorum at any annual or special meeting of the Club.

Quorum

38. The Committee shall have the power at all times to convene an extraordinary meeting of the Club on giving fourteen days' notice, to be posted up during that period in the Club, specifying the object of such meeting in the form of a resolution, at which meeting no subject shall be discussed beyond that specified in the notice.

Extraordinary  
Meetings

39. The President, and in his absence the Vice-President, shall preside at all meetings of the Club and Committee, and in their absence the Club or Committee may elect its presiding officer. The Chairman in case of equal voting, shall have a casting vote.

Chairman  
Meetings

Casting Vote

40. The Club shall be open every day for the reception of members at 7 o'clock a.m. in the summer, and at 8 a.m. in the winter, and shall be closed and the lights extinguished at 1 a.m., except on Sundays, when the hour of closing shall be midnight. But the Committee shall have power to

House Hours

relax this rule on special occasions on such terms as they may deem fit. It shall be the duty of the waiters in attendance to announce the hour at 11:30 p.m. on Sundays, and at 12:30 o'clock on all other days, in each room then occupied by members, and all such members shall be required to leave the Club before the time fixed for putting out the lights under a penalty of \$10.00 per member. This rule shall apply to members sleeping in the house so far as the public rooms are concerned. The servants on duty at the time of closing the club must, on pain of instant dismissal, report to the Secretary the names of members remaining in the Club after such time.

Committee  
Power to  
Relax

Penalty

41. No member shall give any money or gratuity to any of the servants of the establishment under any pretence whatever.

No Gratuities,  
etc.

42. No member shall engage or take into his employ any servant of the Club without the consent of the Committee until such servant shall have left the Club employ at least three months.

Employment  
of Servants by  
Members

43. No member shall take away from the Club upon any pretence whatever any newspaper, pamphlet, book, map or other article the property of the Club.

No Papers,  
etc. Must be  
Removed  
from Club

44. No servant of the Club (the messenger excepted) shall be sent out of the House upon any errand on any pretence whatever.

Servants on  
Errands

45. Any complaint or suggestion must be made in writing in the Suggestion Book.

Complaints  
Must be  
Written

and signed by the member, or by letter to the Secretary, which complaint must be specially noticed by the Committee at the next meeting. The Committee shall not be called upon to take notice of any verbal suggestion or complaint.

46. The conduct of a servant shall in no instance be made a subject of personal reprimand by any member.

Members  
Must Not  
Reprimand  
Servants

47. All members are to pay their bills for every expense they incur in the Club before they leave the House.

Pay Club  
Bills

48. No game of hazard shall be played in the Club. Whist shall not be played for any higher stakes than one quarter of a dollar points; other games may be played for limited stakes, the limit of stakes to be fixed by the Committee. No bet on any game of cards or billiards shall exceed one dollar.

No Game  
of Hazard,  
etc.

49. All liabilities incurred in the card rooms or billiard room must be settled within forty-eight hours. Should any case of default in settlement be reported to the Committee they shall proceed at their next meeting to consider the case and take action thereon. No member shall be allowed to play who is in default.

Settlement of  
Liabilities,  
etc.

50. No smoking shall be permitted in the dining room before 1 p.m.

Defaulting  
Member

Smoking

51. No member is on any account to bring a dog into the Club House or premises.

No Dogs

52. Members must inscribe in a book to be kept in the office, a mail address for notices prescribed or directed by the Con-

Members  
Must  
Register  
Addresses

stitution or Rules. In the absence of such inscription by a member such notices shall be served by depositing them in the Club letter box addressed to him, and he shall be held to have received them ten days after they are so mailed or deposited.

Service of  
Notices

53. Any member in good standing may, upon his assigning to the Club six debentures of the Granville Club Company, Limited, become a life member. The number of such life memberships to be granted in any one year to be regulated by the Committee of the Club. Applications for the same to be filed in the order they are received from time to time.

Life  
Membership

54. Any article in this Constitution may be altered, amended or suspended for any range of time, or any new article may be added by consent of two-thirds of the members present at the Annual General Meeting or any extraordinary or special meeting convened for that purpose, provided that such alteration, amendment or suspension shall in the case of an extraordinary or special meeting have been specified in the notice summoning such meeting.

Amendment  
of Constitu-  
tion, etc.

55. The foregoing rules shall be printed and distributed to each member.



# VANCOUVER CLUB

## HOUSE RULES

---

---

1. The ordinary general committee meetings are held, unless otherwise arranged, on the third Friday of each month at 5 p.m., at which three shall form a quorum.

General  
Committee

2. The house committee meetings at which the Club accounts are approved or recommended for payment are held, unless otherwise arranged, at 5 p.m. on the third Thursday of each month, at which two shall form a quorum.

House  
Committee

3. If the minutes be objected to by the majority of the members present, the objection will be reserved for consideration either at an extraordinary meeting or the next ordinary meeting as may be decided upon, and if not objected to, then the Chairman will affix his signature thereto.

Minutes

4. After the disposal of the minutes of the previous meeting, all such matters as require the consideration of the committee are brought before them and discussed and decided upon.

5. As Manager he has the general control and superintendency of the establishment under the committee.

Secretary and  
Manager

6. As Secretary he attends all meetings of the committee and house committee, notes their resolutions and minutes them in the book of their proceedings. In all his written official communications he will

state expressly that they are made by the direction of the committee. Besides his attendance upon the committee, he conducts, with the aid of the bookkeeper, the official correspondence of the Club, draws up reports, and keeps regular accounts of the official concerns of the Club and account of the wines and other stores in the stock cellars; accounts with the steward, barmen and housekeeper for wines and stores delivered for the consumption of the members and for the use of the establishment; examines the accounts of the tradesmen previous to their being submitted for final adjustment and pays the same when passed by the committee. He ascertains that all goods and provisions delivered are in strict accordance with orders given and are correctly charged in the tradesmen's books and he examines such books.

7. He receives information upon all subjects connected with the business of the Club, and particularly of all matters relating to the members thereof.

8. He submits to the committee a monthly statement of receipts and disbursements of the Club.

9. The bookkeeper has control of the office under the Secretary, and shall attend to all work appertaining to the office. He shall, if the Secretary desires, attend to the receiving of wines and cigars and giving out of same to the bar as well as performing other duties which may from time to time be conferred on him by the Secretary.

Bookkeeper

10. His office hours shall be from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., or later if necessary, but one office hand must be in attendance to 6 p.m.; except on Saturdays, when the hours shall be from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

11. She is responsible for the cleanliness and order of the Club rooms, the care of the linen and checks the same both on its delivery to and return from the laundry. Housekeeper

12. The Steward has general control under the Secretary of all servants. He purchases the fish, vegetables and meat, etc., required for the Club and makes an early personal selection of same on the markets and elsewhere. He, or the Head Waiter, receives all orders for dinners, etc., and sees that the same are properly carried out. Steward

13. He accounts daily with the Secretary for all moneys received by him.

14. Strangers calling to see members are to be shown by him into the reception rooms and intimation of their arrival is immediately sent by him to the member inquired for. Hall Porter

15. If a letter for an absent member be applied for by another who wishes to forward it, the latter will be required to pay the postage, if any, and to sign an acknowledgment in the porter's book of having received the letter in case of future questions. But this must only be done with the authorization of the absent member. Letters

16. He keeps a list of the addresses of all the members of the Club.

17. He has charge of the library, together with the periodicals and newspapers, and sees that the rooms are kept regularly supplied with paper, pens, etc.

18. The Waiters and all other servants in the establishment are subject to the orders of the Secretary, and under him to the heads of the different departments, and perform such duties as he or they may prescribe. Waiters

19. Servants on duty in the dining-room must not leave it, unless sent by the head waiter or a member. General Servants' Regulations

20. No servant shall absent himself from the Club House without leave from the Secretary.

21. No officers or servants shall receive any present whatever from the members of the Club; and any tradesman detected in giving presents will lose the custom of the Club.

22. Servants while on duty must not talk to each other except on matters connected with their work, and then in a low tone; and no servant is permitted to address members in the house on matters either personal or relative to the concerns of the Club. All communications of the latter kind should be made to the Secretary for the information of the committee.

23. No application for the reinstatement of a servant who may have been dismissed on the representation of a member will be read or taken into consideration, unless it comes through and is recommended by the member on whose representation he or she was dismissed. Servants Dismissed

24. If any money or articles are found by the servants of the Club House, they are to be delivered to the Secretary. Money Found
25. No stranger will be admitted into the Club House except on business, and the servants are strictly prohibited from receiving visitors or followers. Strangers
26. No stranger will be permitted to view the house unless accompanied by a member.
27. Fortnightly guests may not entertain guests other than members, nor shall temporary members be allowed to invite guests other than members into the Club. Guests
28. Breakfast may be served from 8 until 11 a.m. Dining Room
29. Luncheon from 12.30 to 3 p.m.
30. Dinner from 6 to 8:30 p.m.
31. Members ordering meals will fill up their dining room orders themselves and not employ the waiters to do so.
32. No table can be reserved for any member. Table Reservation
33. Members are requested to vacate their seats within reasonable time after they have lunched or dined.
34. Any member cutting the billiard cloth or spilling liquid thereon, will be fined \$5.00, and no member shall place a glass or cup on any part of the billiard table. Card Rooms and Billiard Room
35. No bedrooms can be retained for more than fourteen consecutive nights, ex- Bedrooms

cept at the discretion of the Committee. A notice placed in the room shall be considered as having been delivered to the person occupying it.

36. Rooms must be vacated before 12 noon, or members will be charged for the ensuing night. A bedroom reserved but unoccupied must be paid for. Reservation

37. Two bedrooms shall always be reserved for non-resident members.

38. The charges for bedrooms shall be regulated by the Committee. Charges

39. The private dining room can be engaged for special dinners or lunches if not less than five in number. Reasonable notice must be given to the Steward beforehand. Private Dining Rooms

40. A charge of \$2.50 shall be made for engaging the private dining room for lunch, and a charge of \$4.00 will be enforced for dinner.

41. No pamphlet, advertisement or advice of any kind will be laid on the tables or put in the Club by a member, but any pamphlet, etc., which it may be wished to make known to the Club shall be sent to the Secretary to be laid before the Committee for approval. Miscellaneous

42. No subscriptions shall be solicited other than those pertaining to Club affairs, except by the consent of the Committee. Soliciting

43. Any Club property which may be broken or injured by members is to be paid for by them. Damaged Property

44. No drinks shall be served in the Hall Service front part of the hall.

45. No canvassing in connection with the election of any candidate shall be permitted on the Club premises. Canvassing

46. The Committee may add to or alter any of the foregoing regulations as occasion may arise.

---

HONORARY MEMBERS  
OF THE  
VANCOUVER CLUB

---

HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS  
THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL OF CANADA

---

MEMBERS OF THE  
STAFF OF THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL



LIST OF MEMBERS  
AS AT  
30th June, 1914  
OF THE  
VANCOUVER CLUB

---

O.M. SIGNIFIES ORIGINAL MEMBER  
L.M. SIGNIFIES LIFE MEMBER

---

Date of Election	A	
L.M.	Abbott, H., Hon. Life Pres.....	Vancouver
1894	Abbott, H. Hamilton.....	Vancouver
1894	Abbott, J. L. Graham.....	Vancouver
1907	Adamson, R. ....	Vancouver
1907	Akhurst, W. A.....	Vancouver
1895	Akroyd, Capt. H. C.....	Vancouver
1894	Alexander, F. W.....	Seattle
O.M.	Alexander, R. H.....	Vancouver
1894	Alexander, R. H. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Alvensleben, Alvo v.....	Vancouver
1902	Ambery, J. W.....	Victoria
1914	Anderson, W. ....	Vancouver
1898	Anderson, W. A.....	Vancouver
1894	Angus, Major R.....	Victoria
1913	Armour, Douglas .....	Vancouver
1894	Armstrong, W. H.....	Vancouver

Date of Election		
1911	Baillie, Alexander .....	Seattle
1912	Barbey, Geo. ....	Paris
1904	Barker, W. H. ....	Vancouver
O.M.	Barnard, F. S. ....	Victoria
1905	Barnard, G. H. ....	Victoria
1912	Barrett, W. T., M.D. ....	Vancouver
1907	Barwis, Major W. B. ....	Vancouver
1914	Bassermann, Hans .....	Vancouver
1909	Battle, C. S. ....	Vancouver
1901	Bauer, W. A. ....	Vancouver
1908	Bealey, Robert J. ....	Vancouver
1901	Beasley, H. E. ....	Victoria
1914	Beazley, E. H. ....	Vancouver
1913	Beebe, W. B. ....	Portland, Ore.
1909	Beecher, F. L. ....	Vancouver
1895	Beetham, Lieut. E., R.N.R. ....	Vancouver
1914	Bell, J. D. ....	Vancouver
L.M.	Bell-Irving, D., M.D. ....	Vancouver
1913	Bell-Irving, D. P. ....	Vancouver
L.M.	Bell-Irving, H. O. ....	Vancouver
1897	Benwell, J. O. ....	Vancouver
1904	Berdoe, A. L. ....	Vancouver
1909	Bevan, G. T. J. ....	Vancouver
1913	Bevan, R. J. J. ....	Vancouver
1913	Billings, W. H. ....	Vancouver
1914	Black, Jas. ....	Vancouver
1907	Blackwell, E. G. ....	Vancouver
1905	Bloomfield, Edgar .....	Vancouver
1895	Blythe, T. A. ....	Vancouver
1901	Bodwell, E. V. ....	Victoria
1908	Bond, Lambert J. B. ....	Vancouver
1898	Bonthrone, A. ....	Vancouver

## B—Continued

Date of Election		
1896	Bonithrone, Barclay .....	Vancouver
1908	Boscowitz, David .....	Vancouver
1900	Boscowitz, L. J.....	England
1903	Botterell, J. E.....	Winnipeg
1912	Boucher, R. B., M.D.....	Vancouver
1894	Boultbee, Lieut.-Colonel F. W.....	Vancouver
1909	Boultbee, W. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Bourchier, W. J. O.....	Edmonton
1912	Bourke, Nigel .....	Vancouver
O.M.	Bowell, J. M.....	Vancouver
1904	Bower, G. E.....	Vancouver
1914	Bowles, J. R.....	Portland, Ore.
1909	Bowles, W. C.....	Winnipeg
1894	Bowser, Hon. W. J., K.C.....	Vancouver
1899	Boyd, John .....	Santa Barbara
1905	Boyle, R. C., M.D.....	Vancouver
1894	Braid, Wm. ....	Vancouver
1899	Branch, C. S. V.....	Philadelphia
1913	Brodie, H. W.....	Vancouver
1914	Brooks, H. K.....	Vancouver
1910	Brooks, P. R.....	Vancouver
1913	Brooks, S. D.....	Vancouver
1902	Brougham, W. F.....	Vancouver
1904	Brown, D. E.....	Vancouver
1906	Brown, Oscar .....	Vancouver
1905	Bruce, W. D.....	Vancouver
1908	Bryan, Kennerley .....	Vancouver
1900	Brydone-Jack, W. D., M.D.....	Vancouver
1914	Brymner, G. D.....	New Westminster
1904	Buchan, E. ....	Vancouver
1914	Buddle, C. B.....	Vancouver
1910	Bull, A. E.....	Vancouver

## B—Continued

Date of Election		
1898	Bullen, W. FitzHerbert.....	Victoria
1901	Bulwer, H. A.....	Thobourn
1907	Burns, H. D.....	Vancouver
1897	Burns, John .....	Scotland
1900	Burns, John .....	Vancouver
1905	Burns, W. E.....	Vancouver
1894	Burwell, H. M.....	Vancouver
1913	Bury, Geo. ....	Winnipeg
1894	Buscombe, F. ....	Vancouver
1914	Bushby, G. Gordon.....	Vancouver
1905	Bushnell, J. H.....	Vancouver
1907	Busteed, F. F.....	Kamloops, B. C.
1906	Butchart, R. P.....	Tod Inlet, B. C.
1905	Buttar, W. S.....	Vancouver
1906	Buttmar, A. J.....	Vancouver

## C

1914	Callaghan, John .....	Vancouver
1909	Calland, T. H.....	Vancouver
1896	Cameron, Allan .....	Calgary
1914	Cameron, Stuart .....	Vancouver
1899	Campbell, A. O.....	Vancouver
1901	Campbell, I. Glen, M.D.....	Vancouver
O.M.	Campbell, MacI. MacIver.....	Vancouver
1914	Campe, Baron E. von.....	Vancouver
1909	Carry, H. E. C.....	Vancouver
1906	Cartwright, C. E.....	Vancouver
1911	Casement, R. J.....	Vancouver
1909	Cator, C. A. M.....	England
1899	Caulfeild, F. W.....	England
1905	Cave-Browne-Cave, E. ....	Vancouver
O.M.	Ceperley, H. T.....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## C—Continued

1894	Chaldecott, F. M.....	Vancouver
1909	Chamberlin, E. J.....	Montreal
O.M.	Chamberlin, H. W.....	England
O.M.	Charleson, D. B.....	Vancouver
1907	Chiene, Hail C.....	Vancouver
1912	Christie, A. E.....	Victoria
1907	Clazy, G. R.....	Scotland
1913	Clute, J. S.....	New Westminster
1914	Codd, S. ....	Vancouver
1894	Coleman, George .....	England
1913	Conway, G. R. G.....	Vancouver
1905	Cornish, E. O.....	Vancouver
1900	Cotton, Hon. F. Carter.....	Vancouver
1909	Cotton, Miles P.....	Vancouver
1907	Coulthard, F. J.....	New Westminster
L.M.	Cowan, G. H.....	Vancouver
1912	Cowans, Percy .....	Montreal
1913	Cowans, Russell .....	Montreal
1913	Cox, A. A. Cleaver.....	Vancouver
1897	Coyle, E. J.....	Vancouver
1913	Craig, C. W.....	Vancouver
1897	Creery, A. McC.....	Vancouver
1913	Cromie, R. J.....	Vancouver
1904	Crosbie, C. A.....	Vancouver
1913	Cruise, A. W.....	Vancouver
1908	Cumming, A., M.D.....	Vancouver

## D

1907	Dalton, W. T.....	Vancouver
1905	Daly, H. Mayne.....	Vancouver
1909	Darling, F. ....	Vancouver
1913	Davidson, Col. A. D.....	Toronto

## D—Continued

Date of Election		
1913	Davidson, Hugh .....	Vancouver
1910	Davidson, W. E.....	Vancouver
1904	Davidson, W. J. d'Allain.....	Vancouver
1910	Davies, Theo. M.....	Vancouver
L.M.	Davis, E. P., K.C.....	Vancouver
1904	Dawson, G. H.....	Victoria
1899	Deacon, E. J.....	Vancouver
1905	Deacon, W. S.....	Vancouver
1909	Denness, George J.....	Vancouver
1905	Dennis, J. S.....	Calgary
1913	De Pencier, Rt. Rev. A. U.....	New Westminster
1911	Dickeson, O. L.....	Skagway
1914	Dockrill, W. R.....	Vancouver
1914	Doering, C. ....	Vancouver
1914	Doherty, C. E., M.D.....	Vancouver
1910	Dolby, H. O.....	England
1909	Dolby, R. V., M.D.....	Vancouver
1909	Douglas, C. S.....	Vancouver
O.M.	Downie, Wm.....	St. John, N. B.
1898	Doyle, Henry.....	New Westminster
1913	Draeseke, G. C., M.D.....	Vancouver
1907	Drake, W. E.....	Vancouver
1905	Drayton, C. R.....	Vancouver
1914	Drummond, H. C.....	Vancouver
1907	Drysdale, D. ....	Vancouver
1913	Du Cane, C. G.....	Vancouver
1902	Duff, Hon. Mr. Justice.....	Ottawa
1906	Dunbar, C. T.....	Vancouver
1906	Duncan, G. G.....	Vancouver
1903	Duncan, H. J.....	Vancouver
L.M.	Dunn, Thomas .....	Prince Rupert
1899	Dunsmuir, James .....	Victoria

Date of  
Election

## E

O.M.	Eberts, D. M.	Victoria
1914	Edwards, G. L.	Vancouver
1905	Elliot, John	Vancouver
1906	Ellis, H. M.	Vancouver
1911	Ellis, J. N.	Vancouver
1910	Elphinstone, Hon. M. W.	England
1908	Enthoven, E. J.	Vancouver
1904	Erikson, John	Seattle
1899	Erskine, A. B.	Vancouver
1907	Etiinger, A. T. von	Vancouver
O.M.	Evans, E. E.	England
1908	Evans, Capt. F. W.	Vancouver
O.M.	Evans, P. W.	England
1913	Ewing, F. J., M.D.	Vancouver

## F

1904	Fagan, C. J., M.D.	Victoria
1906	Farrell, W.	Vancouver
1907	Fell, J. P.	Vancouver
1914	Fellows, F. L.	Vancouver
1900	Ferrie, W. B.	Vancouver
1910	FitzHerbert, Cecil H.	Vancouver
1899	Flack, T.	England
1908	Fleck, B. W.	Vancouver
1907	Fleck, J. G.	Vancouver
1910	Fleming, H. M.	Vancouver
1905	Flindt, G. S.	Vancouver
L.M.	Flummerfelt, A. C.	Victoria
1907	Forbes, D. G.	England
1904	Fordham, J. G.	Vancouver
1898	Forin, Judge	Nelson

## F—Continued

Date of  
Election

1914	Forrest, R.	Vancouver
1914	Forrest, S. L.	Vancouver
1914	Forrest, Capt. W. H.	Vancouver
1912	Foster, W. W.	Victoria
1907	Fox, C. Croker.	Vancouver
1914	Freyburg, Baron M.	Vancouver
1907	Fulton, F. J.	Kamloops

## G

1909	Galliher, Hon. Mr. Justice.	Victoria
1909	Gamble, Clarke W.	Victoria
O.M.	Garden, James F.	Vancouver
1904	Garland, Capt. M. N.	Vancouver
1894	Gatewood, C. H., D.D.S.	Vancouver
1905	Germaine, W. L.	Vancouver
1909	Gibbs, Geo. M.	Vancouver
1914	Gibson, J. G.	Vancouver
1903	Gibson, Capt. J. S.	Seattle
1913	Gilbert, Chas. R.	Vancouver
1913	Gillies, B. D., M.D.	Vancouver
1907	Glover, F. R.	Vancouver
1894	Godfrey, Wm.	Vancouver
1899	Godson, C. A.	Vancouver
1914	Godson-Godson, Capt. G.	Vancouver
1913	Good, J. W., M.D.	Winnipeg
1909	Gordon, G. S., M.D.	Vancouver
1914	Gordon, H. C.	Vancouver
1909	Gore, Charles H.	Vancouver
1914	Graham, G. E.	Vancouver
1894	Graveley, W. E.	Vancouver
1904	Green, A. R.	Vancouver
1913	Greenlees, W.	Vancouver
1904	Greer, B. W.	Vancouver



## G—Continued

Date of Election		
1913	Griffin, A. E.....	Spokane, Wash.
1909	Griffin, J. Y.....	Vancouver
1902	Griffin, W. Martin.....	Vancouver
1908	Griffith, Julius H.....	Vancouver
1907	Gwillim, F. L.....	Vancouver
1905	Gwynn, G. Ivor.....	Vancouver
1906	Gzowski, C. S.....	Vancouver

## H

1913	Hall, J. E.....	Vancouver
1902	Halse, G. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Hamber, E. W.....	Vancouver
1911	Hamilton, M. D.....	Vancouver
1894	Hamilton, Robt. ....	Vancouver
1911	Hanbury, J. ....	Vancouver
1909	Hannington, R. W.....	Vancouver
1905	Hargrave, W. H.....	Vancouver
1911	Hargreaves, L. R.....	Saskatoon
1904	Harrison, F. E.....	Vancouver
1906	Harrison, G. S.....	Vancouver
1909	Harrison, W. M.....	Vancouver
1900	Hartley, F. W.....	Vancouver
1914	Hartley, Geo. F.....	Vancouver
1909	Harvey, James A., K.C.....	Vancouver
1907	Harvey, R. G.....	Vancouver
1903	Harvey, W. H.....	Vancouver
1912	Haswell, E. A.....	Vancouver
1911	Hauser, E. V.....	St. Paul
1914	Hay, J. G.....	Vancouver
1911	Hayward, R. F.....	England
1914	Heggie, Hugh A.....	Vernon, B. C.
1909	Heiter, A. R.....	Vancouver

## H—Continued

Date of Election		
1910	Helme, R.	Vancouver
1904	Henderson, Alex., K.C.	Vancouver
1910	Henderson, Andrew, M.D.	Powell River
1906	Henderson, J. S.	Vancouver
1907	Henderson, Stanley	Vancouver
O.M.	Hendry, John	Vancouver
1909	Henwood, H. B.	Montreal
1910	Hewer, F. A.	Chilliwack
1911	Hills, Maurice	Victoria
1904	Hobson, C. G.	Vancouver
1913	Hodges, W. E.	Vancouver
1914	Hogg, W.	Vancouver
1914	Hogg, W. H.	Vancouver
1913	Holt, T. G.	Vancouver
1911	Hope, John A.	Vancouver
1913	Hori, Y.	Vancouver
1894	Horne-Payne, R. M.	England
1911	Horton, Hout	Victoria
L.M.	Houlgate, R. Kerr	Vancouver
1901	Houstoun, A.	Vancouver
1910	Howe, S. L.	Vancouver
1908	Hugo, W. S.	Ireland
1908	Hulme, Lt-Col. H. D.	Vancouver
1907	Humble, B. M.	Vancouver
1908	Humphrys, Noel	Vancouver
L.M.	Hunter, Hon. Gordon, Chief Justice	Victoria
1904	Hunting, W. F.	Vancouver

## I

1914	Ingram, J. H.	Vancouver
1908	Irons, J. C.	Vancouver
1911	Irvine, J. D.	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## I—Continued

1900	Irving, Capt. John.....	Victoria
L.M.	Irving, Hon. Mr. Justice.....	Victoria
1913	Isaac, Capt. J. V.....	Vancouver
1913	Istel, Andre .....	Vancouver

## J

1901	Jackson, Colin F.....	North Vancouver
1905	Jackson, Rupert A.....	Vancouver
1908	Jenkins, H. L.....	Vancouver
1909	Johnson, C. E. Wynn.....	Alkali Lake, B. C.
1897	Johnson, Major C. Gardner.....	Vancouver
1906	Johnson, J. B.....	Vancouver
1907	Johnson, J. W. F.....	Vancouver
L.M.	Johnston, A. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Jones, E. F.....	Vancouver
1895	Jukes, A. ....	Vancouver
1913	Jukes, A. E.....	Vancouver

## K

1907	Keith, W. D., M.D.....	Vancouver
1905	Kelly, Robert .....	Vancouver
1905	Kelly, Thomas .....	Winnipeg
1914	Kennedy, J. K.....	Vancouver
1894	Kent, H. W.....	Vancouver
1898	Kenworthy, H. ....	Mission, B. C.
1910	Kenworthy, J. G.....	Gang Ranch, B. C.
L.M.	Ker, D. R.....	Victoria
1908	Ker, R. H., M.D.....	Montreal
1904	Ker, R. J.....	Vancouver
1902	Kerr, J. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Kidd, Geo.....	Vancouver
1899	Kirkpatrick, Capt. G. H.....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## K—Continued

1903	Kirkpatrick, W. M.....	Montreal
1908	Knight, E. C.....	Vancouver
1912	Koop, G. G.....	London, Eng.

## L

1897	Lang, J. J.....	England
1911	Lang, N. R.....	Portland, Ore.
1908	Langley, Albert Godwin.....	Vancouver
1911	Langsdorff, Baron A. de.....	Vancouver
1913	Larmour, R. E.....	Vancouver
1906	Law, C. F.....	Vancouver
1911	Law, D. R.....	Victoria
1912	Law, John .....	Vancouver
1912	Lawson, Jas. H.....	Vancouver
1910	Leach, R. H.....	Brockton, Mass.
1910	Leckie, Lt.-Col. R. G. E.....	Vancouver
1914	Ledebur, Baron .....	Vancouver
1905	Lee, Edgar S.....	Vancouver
1902	Leggat, M. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Le Maistre, W. de V.....	Victoria
1910	Lennard, J. Barrett.....	Vancouver
1913	Lennie, R. S.....	Vancouver
1907	Leverson, E. D.....	Vancouver
1914	Lindsay, H. C. L.....	Vancouver
1968	Lindsay, J. A.....	Victoria
1904	Livingstone, Stuart .....	Vancouver
1908	Lockett, Geo. Vernon, M.D.....	Vancouver
1898	Lockwood, H. ....	Vancouver
O.M.	Loewen, C. J.....	Vancouver
1913	London, T. W. B.....	Vancouver

Date of Election		
L.M.	Mahon, E. ....	Vancouver
1902	Malins, A. ....	New Westminster
1914	Malkin, J. P. D. ....	Vancouver
1913	Malkin, W. H. ....	Vancouver
1913	Mann, A. R. ....	Vancouver
1908	Manson, J. W. ....	Vancouver
1906	Mara, J. A. ....	Victoria
1905	Marpole, C. M. ....	Vancouver
1894	Marpole, R. ....	Vancouver
1894	Marshall, D. G. ....	Vancouver
1898	Martin, Joseph, K.C., M.P. ....	London, Eng.
1914	Martin, W. F. ....	Vancouver
1910	Martin, W. L. ....	San Francisco
1914	Maskill, H. F. ....	Vancouver
1908	Mather, J. D. ....	Vancouver
1908	Mather, R. A. ....	Vancouver
1911	Meek, C. S. ....	Vancouver
1909	Merritt, C. E. ....	Vancouver
1904	Merritt, C. M. ....	Vancouver
1914	Middleton, R. W. ....	Vancouver
1895	Miller, J. E. ....	Victoria
1913	Miltenberger, E. F. ....	Vancouver
1907	Miskin, H. ....	Vancouver
1908	Mitchell-Innes, A. C. ....	Victoria
1899	Monro, A. S., M.D. ....	Vancouver
1912	Montgomery, R. E. ....	Portland, Ore.
1907	Montzambert, H. St. J. ....	Vancouver
1910	Moore, D. M. ....	Prince Rupert
1914	Moorehead, T. P. ....	Vancouver
1898	Morris, H. H. ....	Vancouver
1904	Morrison, Hon. Mr. Justice. ....	Vancouver
1906	Morrison, W. G. ....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## M—Continued

1913	Morse, Robt. L.....	Vancouver
1913	Mowat, J. McDonald.....	Vancouver
1901	Munday, C. F.....	Seattle
1900	Munro, W. A.....	Vancouver
1911	Murphy, Hon. Mr. Justice.....	Vancouver
1913	Murray, Ronald J.....	Peace River
1894	Murray, Wm. ....	Vancouver

## Mac

1913	Macaulay, C. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Macaulay, H. C.....	Vancouver
1894	Macdonald, G. E.....	Vancouver
1909	MacDonald, John A., M.D.....	Vancouver
1913	MacDonald, M. A.....	Vancouver
1909	MacDonald, R. M.....	Vancouver
1909	MacDonald, W. A., K.C.....	Vancouver
1896	Macdonell, D. G., K.C.....	Vancouver
1906	Macdonell, Lt.-Col. Jas. A.....	Vancouver
1914	MacEachern, M. T., M.D.....	Vancouver
1914	MacKay, D. A.....	Vancouver
1910	Mackenzie, A. B.....	Rossland
1911	MacKenzie, A. R.....	Vancouver
1913	Mackenzie, Robt., M.D.....	Vancouver
1900	MacKenzie, W. G.....	Vancouver
1897	Mackinnon, J. M.....	Vancouver
1897	Mackinnon, W. B.....	Vancouver
1913	Mackintosh, Alan C.....	Vancouver
1905	Mackintosh, A. St. L.....	Vancouver
1914	MacLachlan, W. M.....	Vancouver
1908	Maclaren, Alex.....	Buckingham, P. Q.
1896	Maclure, J. C.....	Clayburn, B. C.
1913	MacMillan, J. M.....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## Mac—Continued

1905	MacNeill, A. H., K.C.....	Vancouver
1894	MacNeill, C. B., K.C.....	Vancouver
1894	Macpherson, R. G.....	Vancouver
1899	Macrae, J. E.....	Vancouver
1908	Macrae, J. K.....	Vancouver

## Mc

1905	McBride, Sir Richard.....	Victoria
1914	McDermid, E. B.....	Vancouver
1914	McDonald, D. A.....	Vancouver
1910	McDonnell, Hon. A.....	Vancouver
1912	McDougal, F. J.....	Vancouver
L.M.	McFarland, J. W.....	Vancouver
1914	McFarlane, W. C.....	Vancouver
1901	McFeely, E. J.....	Vancouver
1894	McGregor, D. C.....	Vancouver
1902	McHarg, Major W. Hart.....	Vancouver
1908	McIlreevy, J. E.....	Vancouver
1907	McKay, T. M.....	Vancouver
1907	McKay, W. M.....	Vancouver
1909	McKechnie, R. E., M.D.....	Vancouver
1907	McKenney, A. G.....	Vancouver
1910	McLaren, J. G.....	Vancouver
1894	McLaren, J. M., D.D.S.....	Vancouver
1913	McLennan, P. A., M.D.....	Vancouver
1905	McLennan, R. P.....	Vancouver
1901	McMeekin, C. W.....	California
1906	McMullen, J. E.....	Vancouver
1906	McNeill, W. ....	Vancouver
1908	McNicholl, Geo. A.....	Prince Rupert
1894	McPhillips, F. X., M.D.....	Vancouver
L.M.	McPhillips, L. G., K.C.....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## Mc—Continued

1910	McQuarrie, W. G.....	New Westminster
1909	McRae, A. D.....	Vancouver
1909	McTavish, Major F. C.....	Vancouver
1909	McVittie, A. W.....	Victoria

## N

1898	Naismith, D. ....	Vancouver
1911	Nation, F. ....	Victoria
1898	Nichol, W. C.....	Vancouver
1913	Nicholson, Capt. C. H.....	Vancouver
1895	Nicol, W. L.....	Vancouver
1914	Nicolls, J. P.....	Vancouver
1913	Noble, J. B.....	Vancouver
1913	Noyer, Louis .....	Victoria

## O

1912	O'Kelly, Thos.....	Sechelt, B. C.
1913	O'Loughlin, W. G.....	Vancouver
1905	O'Reilly, F. J.....	Victoria

## P

1914	Palmer, G. G.....	Vancouver
1910	Palmer, R. M.....	Kamloops
1911	Parkes, R. B.....	Vancouver
1912	Patullo, J. B.....	Vancouver
1911	Pearce, Hy. ....	Victoria
1899	Pemberton, F. B.....	Victoria
1909	Pennock, C. G.....	Vancouver
1914	Perkins, G. C.....	Vancouver
1907	Peter, C. J.....	Vancouver
1901	Peters, F. W.....	Vancouver
1914	Phepoe, T. B.....	Vancouver



## P—Continued

Date of Election		
1900	Phillips, Capt. J. D. S.....	Sydney, N. S. W.
1913	Pike, F. ....	Vancouver
1914	Pim, Hy. ....	Vancouver
L.M.	Powell, I. W., M.D.....	Victoria
1910	Powell, W. Page.....	Vancouver
1913	Preston, Sir Jacob (Bart.).....	Vancouver
1902	Prior, Hon. E. G.....	Victoria
1905	Procter, A. P., M.D.....	Vancouver
L.M.	Procter, F. J.....	Vancouver
1894	Pugh, J. S. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Purves, F. D. A.....	Vancouver
1909	Pybus, Capt. H., R. N. R.....	Vancouver

## R

1914	Rae, Capt. W.....	Vancouver
1911	Ramsay, P. B. H.....	Chilliwack
O.M.	Rand, E. E.....	Vancouver
1914	Raphael, G. S.....	Barnet, B. C.
1897	Rayner, J. ....	Vancouver
1905	Rear, J. S.....	Vancouver
1910	Reay, Col. Chas. T.....	Vancouver
1909	Reid, R. L.....	Vancouver
1909	Retallack, J. L.....	Kaslo, B. C.
1907	Richardson, G. W.....	Vancouver
1900	Ricketts, E. R.....	Vancouver
1905	Ridley, H. E.....	Vancouver
1913	Ritchie, W. B. A.....	Vancouver
O.M.	Rithet, R. P.....	Victoria
1909	Roaf, J. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Roberts, H. W.....	Seattle
1897	Roberts, J. P.....	Vancouver
1914	Robertson, Alex. K.....	Vancouver
1894	Robertson, A. M., M.D.....	Vancouver

## R—Continued

Date of Election		
1914	Robertson, A. R., M.D.	Vancouver
1913	Robertson, C. H. D.	Vancouver
O.M.	Robertson, David	Vancouver
1913	Robertson, F. M.	Vancouver
1904	Robertson, H. E. A.	Vancouver
1909	Robertson, Tate McEwen	Vancouver
1909	Robertson, W.	Vancouver
1895	Robertson, W. R.	Vancouver
1913	Robitaille, G. S. F.	Three Rivers, P. Q.
L.M.	Rogers, B. T.	Vancouver
1914	Roon, Baron W. von	Vancouver
1914	Ross, E. B.	Vancouver
1912	Ross, H. A.	Victoria
1911	Ross, J. C.	Vancouver
1902	Rounsefell, F. W.	Vancouver
1908	Rowan, Capt. A.	Vancouver
1914	Rowley, Capt. H. H.	Vancouver
1909	Runkle, Gordon	Vancouver
1908	Russell, A. L.	Vancouver
1894	Russell, F. R. McD.	Vancouver
1914	Rutherford, W. J.	Vancouver

## S

1904	Sage, G.	Vancouver
O.M.	Salsbury, W. F.	Vancouver
1914	Salter, G. L.	Winnipeg
1904	Sampson, W. C.	Victoria
1909	Scanlon, M. J.	Minneapolis
1912	Schlumberger, M. de	Paris
1910	Sclater, Capt. James	Vancouver
1914	Scott, Jas. D.	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## S—Continued

1910	Scott-Elliott, Lewis A.....	Victoria
1894	Senkler, J. H., K.C.....	Vancouver
1904	Seymour, J. R.....	Vancouver
1904	Shallcross, J. J.....	Victoria
1900	Shallcross, P. G.....	Vancouver
1909	Sharp, G. L. Thornton.....	Vancouver
1899	Shaughnessy, Sir T. G.....	Montreal
1913	Shaw, Alfred .....	Vancouver
1914	Shaw, J. C.....	London
1913	Shaw, N. D.....	Vancouver
1913	Short, A. E.....	Vancouver
1911	Simmons, H. L.....	Vancouver
1896	Slade, R. R.....	Vancouver
1905	Smellie, G. L.....	Vancouver
1905	Smith, A. G.....	Vancouver
1912	Smith, Grant .....	Spokane
1910	Smith, J. Fyfe.....	Vancouver
1907	Smith, Sydney T.....	Los Angeles
1908	Smith, W. A. de Wolf, M.D.....	New Westminster
1911	Snyder, Major A. E.....	Vancouver
1911	Somervell, W. M.....	Seattle
1901	Sperling, R. H.....	Vancouver
1914	Sperry, A. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Spicer, Philip .....	Vancouver
1905	Stahlschmidt, C. B.....	Vancouver
1913	Stewart, Andrew .....	Vancouver
1913	Stewart, Angus .....	Prince Rupert
1913	Stewart, F. R.....	Vancouver
1908	Stewart, J. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Stewart, W. Burton.....	England
1913	Stirrett, A. C.....	Vancouver
1913	St. John, Chas. W.....	Winnipeg

Date of  
Election

## S—Continued

1911	Storrs, H. R., M.D.....	Vancouver
1899	Stracey, A. H.....	London, Eng.
1911	Strong, L. P.....	Calgary
1899	Stuart, Lieut.-Col. J. Duff.....	Vancouver
1908	Studd, E. A. C.....	Vancouver
1914	Sulley, Wm. ....	Vancouver
1914	Swales, F. S.....	Vancouver
1894	Sweeny, C. ....	Vancouver
1914	Sweeny, S. C.....	Vancouver
1909	Swinford, Lieut.-Col. H.....	Vancouver
1911	Sylvester, F. M.....	Spokane

## T

1897	Tait, Major J. S.....	Vancouver
1895	Taprell, C. D.....	Calgary
1912	Tate, D'Arcy .....	Victoria
1905	Taylor, A. Dunbar.....	Vancouver
1913	Taylor, R. F.....	Victoria
1910	Taylor, Thos. H.....	Vancouver
1912	Taylor, W. J.....	Victoria
1909	Tennant, Archibald D.....	London, Eng.
1914	Thompson, C. J.....	Vancouver
1907	Thompson, P. N.....	Vancouver
1914	Thompson, S. J.....	Vancouver
1907	Thompson, W. ....	Vancouver
1899	Thorne, H. J.....	Vancouver
1899	Thynne, A. G.....	England
1907	Tiffin, F. W.....	Vancouver
L.M.	Tingley, S. ....	Ashcroft
1899	Tisdall, C. E.....	Vancouver
1900	Tite, Major J. Reynolds.....	Vancouver
1913	Tobin, Major Hy. S.....	Vancouver

Date of  
Election

## T—Continued

1894	Townley, T. O.....	Vancouver
1908	Townsend, N. F.....	Vancouver
1898	Troup, Capt. J. W.....	Victoria
1914	Trumpler, Stephen A. H.....	Vancouver
1908	Tucker, J. E.....	Vancouver
1908	Tunstall, G. C.....	Vancouver
1906	Tunstall, Simon J., M.D.....	Vancouver
1898	Tupper, Sir C. Hibbert, K.C.M.G.....	Vancouver
1910	Tupper, Frank.....	Vancouver
1911	Twohy, Robt. E.....	Spokane

## V

1913	Vibert, P.....	Vancouver
O.M.	Vowell, A. W.....	Victoria

## W

1904	Wade, F. C., K.C.....	Vancouver
1905	Waghorn, J. R.....	Vancouver
1895	Walkem, H. B.....	Nelson
1908	Walkem, K.....	Vancouver
1907	Walker, F. T.....	Montreal
1911	Wallace, Reg. R.....	Hamilton
1909	Wallbridge, A. H.....	Vancouver
1895	Wallbridge, D. S.....	Vancouver
1909	Walrond, H. C.....	London, Eng.
1907	Walsh, W. W.....	Vancouver
1913	Ward, Capt. J. Eades.....	Vancouver
1894	Ward, W. A.....	Vancouver
1911	Watkins, Walter F.....	Vancouver
1894	Watson, H. H., M.L.A.....	Vancouver
1910	Watson, J. H.....	Vancouver
1909	Watts, I. W.....	Montreal

## W—Continued

Date of Election		
1911	Welch, P.	Spokane
1900	Weld, O., M.D.	Vancouver
1903	Welsh, R. A.	Bellingham, Wash.
1914	Wesbrook, Dr. F. F.	Vancouver
1913	Whalen, W. H.	Vancouver
1906	Whealler, A.	Vancouver
1914	Whitall, Norman	New Westminster
1912	White, A. Moresby	Victoria
1909	White, T. H.	Vancouver
1906	White, W.	Vancouver
1908	Whiteside, Arthur M.	Vancouver
1905	Williams, Adolphus, K.C.	Vancouver
1896	Williams, John	Vancouver
1899	Willson, Benj.	Vancouver
O.M.	Wilson, Charles, K.C.	Vancouver
1910	Wilson, D. H., M.D.	Vancouver
1902	Wilson, G. I.	Vancouver
1899	Wilson, H. G.	Victoria
1912	Wilson, J. C.	San Francisco
1913	Wilson, M. W.	Vancouver
1913	Wilson, W. J. B.	Vancouver
1902	Winch, R. V.	Vancouver
1914	Winter, Geo. E.	Vancouver
1914	Wood, H. S.	Vancouver
L.M.	Woods, J. G.	Vancouver
1899	Woods, R. J.	Rivers Inlet
1914	Wooster, G. W.	Vancouver
1894	Worsnop, Lieut.-Col. C. A.	Vancouver
1913	Worsnop, C. B.	Vancouver
1908	Wright, L. H.	Vancouver
1907	Wrigley, J. H.	England
1902	Wurtele, C.	Toronto

Date of  
Election

Y

1913 Young, J. H.....Vancouver

---

---

**SUPERNUMERARY MEMBERS**1907 Adamson, J.....R.M.S. Empress of Russia  
1911 Hopcraft, W. D.....R.M.S. Empress of Japan